
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070278or.vsm .doc 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 9:29 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 

7/31/2007 9:28:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070278-TI 

A PAA ORDER CANCELING INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF AND 
REGISTRATION ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
e 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

Charles R. Combs, President 
Affordable Voice Communications Inc. 
1000 North Main Street 
Las Cruces, New Mexico 88001-1 126 

April 24,2007 

AD 
Re: Docket No. 070278-TI 

Dear Mr. Combs: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TJ285 by Affordable Voice Communications Inc., effective April 23, 2007, which was filed in this 
office on April 23, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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